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Fwd: Hikcentral LPR searches

Max.Alfieri <Max.Alfieri@hikvision.com> Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 2:48 PM
To: "VICTOR R. FLAHERTY" <vflaherty@wbpd.com>

Hi Victor,

Check the answer (and the picture) in the email below

Thank you

Max Alfieri

SE Hikvision USA - New England
Cell: 339-201-0304

Tech support hotline: 909-612-9039

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Isaac.Shi" <shiyiting@hikvision.com>

Date: 3/27/19 14:27 (GMT-05:00)

To: "David.Oleksy" <David.Oleksy@hikvision.com>, "Max.Alfieri" <Max.Alfieri@hikvision.com>, "Patrick.Potier" <Patrick.Potier@hikvision.com>
Subject: RE: Hikcentral LPR searches

Hello Max

| checked this function on HikCentreal v1.3.1, please check the following button for the next plate:
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Thanks
Best Regards !

Isaac.Shi

Technical Support Team

Email: shiyiting@hikvision.com

Address: No.555 Qianmo Road, Binjiang District, Hangzhou 310052, China

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co.,Ltd.
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This e-mail and its attachments contain confidential information from HIKVISION ,which is intended only for the person or entity whose address is listed above.Any use of the

information contained here in any way(including,but not limited to,total or partial disclosure,reproduction,or dissemination)by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is
prohibited.If you receive this e-mail in error,please notify the sender by phone or email immediately and delete it!

From: David.Oleksy

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 2:03 PM
To: Max.Alfieri; Patrick.Potier; Isaac.Shi
Subject: Re: Hikcentral LPR searches

OK, T'll let the other guys check it out. I found the part in the video about this: https://youtu.be/GeRjuovTrjY?t=442

Regards,

David Oleksy
Product Manager | Software

PMM | Solution Products

HIKVISION

Mobile: +1-480-415-8710

From: Max.Alfieri

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:23:41 AM
To: David.Oleksy; Patrick.Potier; Isaac.Shi
Subject: Re: Hikcentral LPR searches

Hi David,

Hikcentral V.1.3.1

Yes, LPR on 7716NI NVR.

Thank you
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Max Alfieri

SE Hikvision USA - New England
Cell: 339-201-0304

Tech support hotline: 909-612-9039

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From: "David.Oleksy" <David.Oleksy@hikvision.com>
Date: 3/27/19 13:22 (GMT-05:00)
To: "Max.Alfieri" <Max.Alfieri@hikvision.com>, "Patrick.Potier" <Patrick.Potier@hikvision.com>, "Isaac.Shi" <shiyiting@hikvision.com>

Subject: Re: Hikcentral LPR searches

Max,

What version of HikCentral is he using? Are the LPR cameras connected to an NVR?
Regards,

David Oleksy

Product Manager | Software

PMM | Solution Products

HIKVISION

Mobile: +1-480-415-8710

From: Max.Alfieri

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 9:24:04 AM
To: Patrick.Potier; David.Oleksy; Isaac.Shi
Subject: Hikcentral LPR searches

Team,

A question regarding Hikcentral LPR search module coming from the Police Department (email below).

Please advise.

Thank you

Max Alfieri
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Sales Engineer

RI, MA, ME, VT, NH — USA

HIKVISION

Cell: 339-201-0304
Main: 909-895-0400

Fax: 909-595-2788

Email: max.alfieri@hikvision.com

HIKVISION

GIBER v 8662006690 6267232100

HOTLINE

Visit our tech support website: http://tech.hikvisionusa.com

TechSupport Hotline: (909) 612-9039

Web: www. hikvision.com

A fully integrated solution
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DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and its attachments contain confidential information from Hikvision that is intended only for the person or entity whose address is listed above. Any use of the information contained herein

in any way (including, but not limited to, total or partial disclosure, reproduction, or dissemination) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender by phone or email immediately and delete it.
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From: Victor Flaherty [mailto:vflaherty@wbpd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Max.Alfieri

Subject: searches

Max,

In one of the search videos on youtube is shows when you are searching a plate in picture or video mode the software displays a "previous" and
"next" button. This would show the next vehicle or plate that passed, would be very helpful. My current software doesn't have these two options. Any
suggestions?

Thanks

Vic

Victor R. Flaherty Jr.

Chief of Police

West Bridgewater Police Dept.
508-894-1294

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
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